From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

To: "zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions"

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; "Jace Caraway"

Subject: Closure Approved RE: [EXT] FW: 2RP-3503 Closure Report - XTO PLU 139
Date: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 5:28:00 PM

Hello Mr. Robbins,

OCD has received your closure report for 2RP-3503, thank you! This closure is approved. Please let me know if

you have any questions.

Best Regards,

Environmental Specialist
N.M. Qil Conservation Division
District 2

811S. 15 Street

Artesia, NM 88210
Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101
Cell: 575 840-5963

Fax: 575748-9720

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations.

From: zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions <zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions>
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 12:22 PM

To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'Jace Caraway'
<jace.caraway@rxsoil.solutions>

Subject: [EXT] FW: 2RP-3503 Closure Report - XTO PLU 139

Maria,

RXSoil submitted this on behalf of XTO in May and have yet to hear back from NMOCD. Itis a
closure report addressing remediation actions for 2RP-3503, the project related to recently closed
2RP-3980. | am forwarding you the original message, as it was not addressed to you at the time. |
was not sure if it had been passed on to you, so | figured better safe than sorry. BLM accepted this
closure request last week.
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All excavation data can be easily seen on pages 10 and 11 while data confirming backfilled material
was clean can be found in a table on page 6.

Please reach out with any questions.

Thanks,
Zach

Zach Robbins | Technical and Engineering Analyst | RXSoil, Inc.
Cell: 210-400-7645 | zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions

From: zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions <zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions>

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Littrell, Kyle' <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; 'Ruth, Amy' <Amy_Ruth@xtoenergy.com>;
'Sanders, Toady' <Toady_Sanders@xtoenergy.com>; 'Jace Caraway'
<jace.caraway@rxsoil.solutions>; stan.mickle@rxsoil.solutions; George Schott

<george.schott@rxsoil.solutions>; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: 2RP-3503 Closure Report - XTO PLU 139

Mr. Mike Bratcher & Ms. Crystal Weaver,

Please find attached the Closure Report for the remediation project at XTO PLU 139, RP #2RP-3503.
I look forward to your review.

Thank you,
Zach

Zach Robbins | Technical and Engineering Analyst | RXSoil, Inc.
201 Main Street, Suite 1360, Fort Worth, Texas 76102

Cell: 210-400-7645

zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions
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